Woolfall & Eccles 1890 - 1919

Woolfall & Eccles was an architectural partnership formed in Liverpool, England, in 1890* by Thomas Edgar Eccles (1865-1946) and John Woolfall (1838-1919).

Woolfall & Eccles had an office at 65 Castle Street, Liverpool. The partnership ceased in 1919 following the death of Woolfall in 1919

* Note: some sources incorrectly give the date when the partnership commenced as 1898

Worked in UK Works

The partnership designed schools, banks, churches and country houses mainly in the north and west of England

Bibliography

Armstrong, Barrie and Armstrong, Wendy. The Arts and Crafts movement in the North West of England: a handbook. Wetherby, England: Oblong Creative Ltd., 2006

Links

• Dictionary of Scottish Architects 1660-1980

http://www.scottisharchitects.org.uk/architect_full.php?id=205130

 Historic England - The boardroom at the Liverpool Corn Exchange https://historicengland.org.uk/images-books/photos/item/BL21740/004

• Historic England - Glover Almshouses, Hoylake Road, Birkenhead, Merseyside <u>https://historicengland.org.uk/services-skills/education/educational-images/glover-</u> <u>almshouses-hoylake-road-birkenhead-8996</u>

 Historic England - Clover Almshouses. Bidston <u>https://historicengland.org.uk/listing/the-list/list-entry/1201550</u>

- Historic England Parish of All Saints, East Cowton, Yorkshire https://historicengland.org.uk/listing/the-list/list-entry/1376534
- Historic England Bailrigg House, Lancaster

https://historicengland.org.uk/listing/the-list/list-entry/1391378